

John Kennedy

From: Stephanie Johnson [stephanie@shinemicro.com]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 1:01 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: 'Mark Johnson'
Subject: RE: File No.: 0626-EX-PL-2006 Status

Thank you again for the help John.

Per your instructions, I am emailing you amended coordinates for the two sites in question:

- 1) Fishers Island, CT - Lat: 41.2559, Long: -72.0061 radius of operation: 370 km (same as all other entries)
- 2) Chesapeake, MD - Lat: 38.6629, Long: -76.5815 radius of operation: 370 km (same as all other entries)

After checking through 4 different online engines I'm quite confident that these coordinates are appropriate; of course I also appreciate that you will check them too.

Please confirm receipt and validity of this information, and confirm that we are looking at approximately 3-5 weeks for completion/approval of our license.

Thanks again John!

Best Regards,

Ms. Stephanie Johnson
Executive Assistant
Shine Micro, Inc.
(360) 437-2503 phone
(360) 437-2483 fax
stephanie@shinemicro.com
www.shinemicro.com

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 7:24 AM
To: Stephanie Johnson
Subject: RE: File No.: 0626-EX-PL-2006 Status

Fishers Island, CT and Chesapeake, MD geographical coordinates are causing problems. I left you a phone message about this moments ago. Give me a phone call.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

9/28/2007

From: Stephanie Johnson [mailto:stephanie@shinemicro.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 12:51 PM
To: John Kennedy; Nancy.Haye@fcc.gov
Subject: FW: File No.: 0626-EX-PL-2006 Status
Importance: High

I would really appreciate an update on the inquiry below...

Thanks in advance!

Ms. Stephanie Johnson
Executive Assistant
Shine Micro, Inc.
(360) 437-2503 phone
(360) 437-2483 fax
stephanie@shinemicro.com
www.shinemicro.com

From: Stephanie Johnson [mailto:stephanie@shinemicro.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 8:40 AM
To: 'John Kennedy'; 'Nancy.Haye@fcc.gov'
Subject: File No.: 0626-EX-PL-2006 Status
Importance: High

Good Morning John and Nancy,

It has now been about 60 days since the submission of our Experimental License Application file no 0626-EX-PL-2006.

I recalled that you asked me to wait a minimum of 1 month before inquiring on status, but since I have not heard anything as of yet I would appreciate any updates you can provide.

Thank you, as always, for your assistance.

Best Regards,

Ms. Stephanie Johnson
Executive Assistant
Shine Micro, Inc.
(360) 437-2503 phone
(360) 437-2483 fax
stephanie@shinemicro.com
www.shinemicro.com

--

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by [MailScanner](#), and is believed to be clean.

9/28/2007